

VERONICA.C.BLACK

Designer for learning spaces with experience as a researcher, coder, digital media maker, and filmmaker for museums, colleges, and nonprofits, who is passionate about storytelling, media, education, and collaborating with others who want to share an adventure.

INFO

veronicacblack.com/portfolio
veronica.c.black@gmail.com
505. 918. 2210

SKILLS

Film/Design

Adobe Suite: Photoshop, Illustrator,
After Effects, Premiere Pro, InDesign
Final Cut Pro, Soundtrack Pro
Procreate
Sketchbook
Typography
Photography
Printmaking
Sketching
Storyboarding
Interaction Design
Rapid Prototyping
Design for Usability

Web/Programing

Physical Computing
Social Media Platform
Mail Chimp
Wordpress Plugin
Processing, Arduino
Raspberry Pi
MAX6/MSP/Jitter
HTML5, CSS, Xcode, JavaScript
Second Life
Sculptris
SketchUp
Blackbaud: Software Solutions
Google Suite

Craft/Basic Knowledge

E-Textiles
Paper-based Computing
Paper Making
Quilting
Sewing: Hand Stitch and Mechanical
Node.js
Python
Backbone.js
3D Printing and Modeling
Laser Cutting
Learning Management System
Trello
Slack

EDUCATION

2014
MFA Design and Technology
Parsons The New School for Design, New York, NY

2011
BFA Digital Film-making, Minor in Art Studio
New Mexico Highlands University, Las Vegas, NM

EXPERIENCES

April 2019 - Present
Program Coordinator for the Center for Teaching Excellence
at New Mexico Highlands University, Las Vegas, NM

April 2018 - April 2019
Programs Coordinator at SITE Santa Fe, Santa Fe, NM

February 2015 - April 2018
Innovation Fellow and Designer, EdLab at Teachers College
Columbia University, New York, NY

June 2014 - June 2017
Digital Learning Educator, American Museum of Natural
History, New York, NY

EXHIBITIONS

2019
Creative Director/Lead Exhibition: New Mexico Highlands
University, Rodgers Hall Heritage Room, *Vision & Drive: The
Davis-Sanchez Legacy*. Las Vegas, NM.

2018
Curator/Fabricator: *Portraits of Power: Presidential Portraiture
from Reagan to Trump* by Artist Adam Tramantano, Gottesman
Library, Teachers College, Columbia University, New York, NY

2017
Designer: *Out-of-this-World Mars Experience* at the Smith
Learning Theater, Teachers College, Columbia University,
New York, NY

2015
Interactive installation: *Mindful Lights*, Teachers Colleges
Gottesman Library, New York, NY

2013
Group Project: Choose Your Own Met Map presented at the
Met + Parsons Expo: Museums, Accessibility and
Technology, The Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York, NY